
From:] Ray Ford 
Sent: May-01-17 7:05 PM 
To: BoardSec 
Subject: Vary Order EB-2016-0268 and wpd White Pines Wind Incorporated 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
 
Attn: Board Secretary, 
 
I am writing to you in regard to Vary Order EB-2016-0268 issued October 20, 2016 
wherein the Decision and Order in EB-2013-0339, issued March 19, 
2015 was varied such that wpd White Pines Wind Incorporated (White Pines)leave to 
construct was deemed conditional upon White Pines commencing construction of their 
transmission facilities by March 31, 2017. 
 
I would like to bring to your attention the facts that the March 31, 2017 construction 
commencement date in Vary Order EB-2016-0268 has passed and White Pines does 
not appear to have commenced construction of their transmission facilities in Prince 
Edward County as approved pursuant to the Decision and Order EB-2013-0339.  Would 
you please confirm that with White Pines not having achieved the construction 
commencement date specified in Vary Order EB-2016-0268, that the Decision and 
Order in 
EB-2013-0339 has now lapsed and the leave to construct certain transmission facilities 
in Prince Edward County granted pursuant to 
EB-2013-0339 is no longer valid. 
 
With the possible impacts this generation project will have on the reliability and quality 
of the electricity service and power supply grid in Prince Edward County, I remain 
concerned about the implementation of this project; therefore I respectfully request the 
OEB to confirm if Order 
EB-2013-0339 remains in effect; or if my concerns are no longer valid with the 
expiration of this Order. 
 
Thank you for your time and attention to the matter. 
 
Ray Ford 
 
 


	From:] Ray Ford

